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From:
Sant:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Eiot Bernstain viewit@amail com)

Saturday, February 09, 2013 5:40 P

‘Pam Simon’, Ted Bernsten

‘Lisa Sue Friedstein’, ‘Jill lantont’. "Jill M. Iantont’, Robert Spallina, "Christine P Yates ~
Director @ Tripp Scott' Irina Roach’

RE: Heritage Policy

What megting and for what? | am not doing anything with the insurance until § receive a copy of the pelicy from the
carrier Who at the carrier can | contact to have the policy sent to me on Monday and what is the number? eb

From: Pam Simon [ mailto:psimon@stpcorp.com|
Sent: Saturday, February 9, 2013 5:35 PM

Ta: Ted Barnstein

Cc: Eliot Bernstein; Lisa Sue Friedstein; Jilt lantoni; Jill M. lantoni; Rebert L. Spallina, Esq. ~ Attorney at Law @@ Tescher
& Spalling, P.4,, Chiistine P. Yates ~ Director @ Tripp Scott; Iring Roach
Subject: Re: Heritage Policy

I'm good 10 am chicago time Sunday

On Feb @, 2003, at 10:22 AM, "Ted Bernstein” <thernstein/@idifeinsuranceconcepls.com> wrote:

Eliot - we do have the letter from Heritage that you refer ta below. They will pay with un order

from the court which 15 based on the agreemenl. among us, 10 pay the orust. It's not only easy, we
already have the letter from them. |

Why don't the 5 of us get on a call in the next day or rwo”? There are a bunch of things to cover
ather than this policy. such as the property in the house.

lime suggeshons??

fed

56]-988-8UR4

thernstemn Hfens uraneecohnegpls.com

On Feb 8. 2015, at 7:41 PM, "Pam Simon" <psimoni@stpcorm.com™> wrote;

Yad - bad news - we don't have copies of the policy - dad probably tock it when
he emptied his office / probably the trust too! The carrier seems to be the only vne
with a copy. As to the other items, we should do a call cause the premise is off.
Have a good weekend.

Pam

On beb 8. 2015 a1t 3:48 PM, "Eliot Bernstein" <iviewitr@email .com> wrote:

Thanks for your response to my analysis of the Heritage matter: O

however, [ believe your comments assume | do not understand the A TEXHIBIT -~

trust concept and its wtility, and your analysis 13 based on the

theory of estate planning using trusts and noi the importance of

having the actual trust document. [ started by again requesting a Datimmoﬁ‘g;

copy of the Heritage policy. [ need to review the policy's
1
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